
Prime Auto Claims Service pte Ltd
GST Reg. No : 201606S60M
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927
Tel: 6861 0908 Fax: 6515 2948

Date: 19.11.2018

Our Ref: SHD2343G

AXA Insurance (S) Pte Lrrl
No. 8 Shenton Wav ll27-0 I

AXA Torver
Singapore 0688 I9

Artn: Motor Claims Dept

Withour preiudice

Dcar S ir,

ACCIDENT ON O7.II.2OI8 INVOLVING VEHICLE NO, SIrD2343G & SHC5675J

wc are on beharf of M/S prirne Car Rentar & 'faxi Services pte Ltd owner of sHD2343cin their third pa'ty claim against your insur.ed / driver of,"t ici" iucsozs.l

Appended below our clicnt's claim.-

PRIME GROUP

J, Cost of repair
2. Loss of renral @$126.80 x 4 <Jays (incl. I Sun)

$ 2,848.77
s 507.20

'Iotal $ 3,355.97

we enclosed herervith our Invoice 27g9. Authorization to Act, Letter or-Cerrification tbryour retention.

Iror an anricable direcl settlement. please let us have vour reply the soonest.

Regards

Yours fairh lully.

{4xeautoclaims.com

Encl.



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 2 November 20'18 4:01 PM

To: c la ims @tra nsca b.co m.sg

Cc: 'carrisalee@ava-ins.com'; 'foong hon @ava-ins.com
Subject: ACCIDENI INVOLVING SHC 5675J AND SHD 2343G ALONG/AT BLK 22 CHAI CHEE

ROAD CARPARK ON 07 /11/2018

I2 Nov 2018

Tronscob Toxi
Singopore

Deor Sir,

OUR REt : CC4/ASM'18020236/R 1 pb3
YOUR REt : P'1680520 (SHC 5675J)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5675J AND 5HD 2343G ATONG/AT BtK 22 CHAI CHEE ROAD CARPARK ON
07 t1"t /2018

We refer io the obove subject motter. We write to inform you thot we ore the loss odluster oppoinled by your
motor insurer, AXA lnsuronce Pte Ltd to deol wlth the'ihird porfy cloim ogoinst your policy.

We hove received o cloim from PRIME AUTO CLAIMS SERVICE PTE LTD octing on beholf of the owner of SHD
2343G ogoinsl your motor insuronce policy.

Bosed on the occidenl report ond occidenl scenorio, we ore of the view thot liobilily is not in your driver's
fovour os he wos coming oul from minor rood ond collided with third porly who wos on moin rood. We will
therefore proceed to negotiote for on omicoble seltlement with the Third Porty.

We olso wish io odvise thot lhere is on excess of S$5,OOO/- is oltoched wilh Third Porly Cloims. Pleose be
informed tho'l you sholl be lioble for the excess following ony setllemenl of the third porty cloim. The
opplicobllily of the excess is os f ollows:

I ) Any settlemenl equol to or obove lhe excess, you sholl be lioble to moke the poyment of $5000/ ; or
2) Any set'llement below'lhe excess, you sholl be lioble for the omounl settled.

We sholl keep you informed of lhe third porty clolm setllement ond lhereofter kindiy let us hove the excess
poymeni in your cheque poyoble io "AXA lnsuronce Pte Lld". Pleose indicoie your vehicle registrotion
number ond the doie of occident on the bock of the cheque.

Nolwithstonding the excess being opplied ond/or received by us for ihe obove subject molter, we
expressly reserve oll our rights under the policy to refund the excess poyment in lhe evenl thol there orises
ony known policy breoch ond or exclusion moteriol to coveroge.

As lnsurers, we sholl proceed 1o deol with the cloim(s) subjecl to ihe merits of the cose ond occording'lo
the righh offorded under the policy. Should you nol be seeking the protection of your policy ond seek to
toke conduct of third porly cloim(s) orising from this incident, oi your own cost ond defence, pleose reply to
us within 10 doys from the dote of lhis lei'ler. You inten't must be formolly expressed to AXA ond
ocknowledged by AXA.

Your full co-operotion in the hondling of the cloim is required ond kindly submil the following if noi provided
ot our reporting cenire. Ihe list below is not oll inclusive and further document moy be required:

' Police report, Police lnvestigotion resull, oppeol ogoinsl the Troffic Police offence ond stolus (if ony). Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if ony). Coloured phologrophs of occidenl scene (if ony)
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. Coloured photogrophs of domoge to oll vehicles involved (lf ony). Video footoge of occident (if ony). Slotemenl ond/or police reporl from independenl wilness(es) (if ony). lf you or your possenger(s) ore filing o cloim ogoinst ony of the involved Third Poriy(s), you ore 1o
keep us informed of your legol representotive (s) ond the slotus of the cloim.

To pro'tect your inierest(s) in the hondllng of lhis cloim, pleose do not discuss liobility with ony of the Third
Poriy(s) ond/or their legol representotives, or moke ony compromise or seitlemenl wilhoul our prior
knowledge ond conseni. lf you receive ony correspondence or legol documenl such os o Wril of Summons
in connection wilh lhls occident, pleose forword it to AXA lmmediofely. You moy emoil it to cs't@oxo.com.so
I chewht@lkkouto.com or deliver it by hond to our Customer Core Cenlre.

This lelier should nol be regorded os o woiver by AXA of their righlsto repudiote ony cloim becouse of ony
breoch of policy terms ond condllions you ond/or your oulhorised driver moy hove commitled.

In the event of receiving ond hondling of ony third porty injury cloim(s), AXA shotl keep you informed of the
finol indemnity upon conclusion of the motler(s).

lf you need ony clorificotion, pleose do noi hesiiote to contocl us ol 67 42 3197 or emoil us ot
c h ewht@ lkka uto. coln.

Pleose quote the cloim reference when you contoct us thol we con ossisl you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Haldler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
l'hone: 6742-3197 enrail: cl'rewht@lkkauto.com tax: 6741-.1108

Illk 5r, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, LIbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)
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h the ma el5 of an accldent lnvolvlng mylour motor vehicle _ SU0IS ll. S d
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Occupa on Nt1

NRIC No
hereby Euthorlze a nO 

"olrtn.. ,
the purpose of makrng a thrrd party claim in respect of the abovementioned matter,

r / we further authorize the workshop to setre.my/ our above menroned craim in a manner that they
deem f,t and the workshop ls arso authorrzed to recerve any payment further to setrement of my
clalm with payment cheque belng made ln favour ofthe workshop on rny behalf.

l/ we arso knolvredSe that any settrement the workshop m ay feach on my/our beharf is on a 
,,without

Preiudlce and wlthout admlsslon of liabillty" bssls lnsofar as the driver/ owner/ lnsurers of the other
vehlcle Is concerned,

oate*e 01]A day of Novc"rlen pnsnly s1 2a/*-



CTAIM REF

INSURED

redefrnin€/ insurance

: 58M0123Y
: TRANSTAB SERVICES PtE LTD

,.1\.
Dated this tv )n.uJ*r

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

We/l, PRIME CAR RENTAL & TAXI SERVICES PTE LTD,. NRIC NO. 1995052932 hereby agree to accept

the sum of dollars
{ss3,355.97} paid to us/me by O6 1159X4*aE PTE LTD as full and final settlement of all claims of
whatever kind including damages for personal injuries and damages to property that we/l may have

against the said AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD or their lnsured orthe driver of motor vehicle no.g!g!!ZEl
as a result of an accident along on 07ltUZO,.B
which we/l were/was the driver/ owner/ hirer/ passenge r/ride pillion/ insurer of motor vehicle no.

sHp 2343G.

We/l hereby declare that the said insurer or owner and/or driver of insured vehicle shall not be liable

for any further claim(s) whatsoever and whosoever plesent or future that we,/l may have against the
sald lnsurer, owner and/ordriver ofvehicle no.5HEl6Z5Lin connection directly or indirectly with the
said accident and give our/my full and final discharge.

We/f hereby declare that we/l are/am the person(s) enthled to receive the above settlement and

hereby undertake to indemnify AxA INSURANCE PTE LTD against any claim made or to be made in

respect of this setllement.

It is undeRtood and agreed that payment herein is made without admission of liability whatsoever on

the part of the said insurer, owner and/or drlver of vehicle no. SHC 5675J.

Claimanfs Signature

NRIC no./ Company Stamp

Occupation/ Business

Address

Telephone No.

Witness's Name

Witness's Signature

witness's NRIC No.

AxA lneurance Re Ltd {Compary Reg, xo, 199903512M1
8 Steflton UhI124{1r,XA lover Singapore 068811
Custoaler Cenue [81{1
Tel: +65 6880 4888 Fax: +65 6338 2522 lry'ebsite: wwl.aq.com.sg

n The contents of thls doeument apply to
vehlcles damages only. All personal
injuries and damages arising therefrom
are excluded from the ambit and
application of this document"

\)[rr>,



TAX IIWOICE
Prime Auto Claims Service pte
6 B6noi Place Singapore 629927
Tel: 686'1 0908 Fax: 651S 2948
GST Reg. No: 201606560M
Reg No. 201606560[4

NO.: 2789

DATE: t4/l/20t8

WORKS ORDER NO : 2783

VEH1CLE NO : SHD2343G

Ltd

MESSRS NK{TNSU|RT{{CE (S) PTE LTD

8 Shenton Way
#2442 AXA Tower
SINGAPORE 068811
SINGAPORE

PRIME GROUP

rIEM DESCRIPTION UN]T PRICE Ail{OUI,IT

I

3

4

5

MakdModel : HONDA SHUTILE
ReFir Date : Utt/2']a
TermsofPayment ; COD

TI{IRD PARTY CLAIMS
TOSTJPPLY
I PC FRONT BUMPER.
I SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP.
I PC FRONT BI"'MPER LEFI SIDE RETAINER,
I PC LEFT HEAD LAMP.
I PC LEFT HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKTT-

LESS: 20olo DISCOUNT

LABOTIR CTIARGES
TO TUFF KOIE.
TO FOCUS LEFT HEAD I,AMP.
TO REMOVE FRONT BUMPER & LEFT HEADI-AMP
KNOCIVREPAIR MDIATOR TOP PANEL. REPLACE
THE ABOVE PARTS. ALIGN & ADruSI FRONT
BONNE'T & LEFT FRONT FENDER
TO PUTIY.RESPRAY PAINTING FRONT BUMPER
& RADIATOR TOP PANEL.TO POLISH

$

I
$

s

s

t 350.00

30.00

35.00

1050.00

38,00

$

$

2,503.00

-500 60

7

8

9

$

c

$

2,002.40

30.00

30.00

300.00

0.00

300.00
l0

:ornpound intercsts at he rate of l ro Dcr month
ill be charyed on late payment SUB TOTAL

GST 70/a

TOT.AL

$

$
$

2,662.4t
186.37

2,848._77



PIEe_Iariqfric€
5, B6noi Ptace
Singapofe 629926
'Tal : 6898 2000
Fax : 6862 2628
Email primetaxr@s,ngnet.tom sq
Webstie vvwv.pllrnela^l.co, 99

Co. Cert. No: 19960629J2
Gst Reg. No: 19-9606293-Z

Your Ref : Please advise

Date : l2-11.2018

OLr Rel': SHD2343G

To

From

Yours Sincerelv

: Whom It May Concem

: Prime Car Rental & Taxi Services pte Ltd

This lerrer serves ro confirm rhar Mr. ong llock chve. Nric Number 56g02r45F is afaxi Master for Prime car Rentai & Tari Services pte Lrd hiring the vehicreRegistration Number SHD2343C for Singapore Dollar one Iiundred ancr rrventy Sixand Cenls Eighry ($126.80) Only.

Should clarification require I can be contacted at 945241g2.

Thank you with Best Regards

KO|IG LoOI'lG

MANAGER

tri:^'s:*,s:'

Workshop Ivlanager


